
Request 

Sent: 10 August 2021 18:46 

To: RNN FOI <foi@rnngroup.co.uk> 

Subject: Foi 

 
Good evening 
 
As part of the freedom of information act 2000 
 
 
1. Can I please request the annual salaries of the executive management team & senior post holders. 
 
 
2. Can you please confirm the 19/20 & 20/21* annual salaries for the below post explaining any 
variation e.g interim post. 
 
*projected figures are fine. 
 
Executive director of HR 
 
Executive director of finance 
 
Deputy ceo/ principal 
 
Executive director of corporate services 
 
Ceo 
 
 
3. Can you please supply the annual salary full time equivalent salary of the financial controller of 
the Rnn group 
 
 





Please see below the information you requested: 

1. Can I please request the annual salaries of the executive management team & senior 
post holders. 
 

Principal and Chief Executive - £140,000 

Deputy Chief Executive - £95,000 

Executive Director of Corporate Services - £70,000 

Executive Director of HR, OD and Marketing - £80,000 

Director of Governance - £36,400 (pro-rata salary) 

Finance Director – Currently vacant  

 

2. Can you please confirm the 19/20 & 20/21 annual salaries for the posts explaining any 

variation e.g interim post. 

The salaries remained the same for both years 

Finance Director - £95,000 

 

3. Can you please supply the annual salary full time equivalent salary of the financial 
controller of the Rnn group 
 

This position does not sit on the Executive Leadership Team (ELT) 

Exemption 40(2) applied – Personal Information  

  



Please note, whilst you have exercised your right to information under FOI, the RNN Group 

may not release some data it has on record. For example, if it contains personal details of 

individuals or if other exemptions apply, as detailed within the FOI legislation. See the 

Information Commissioners Office (ICO) website for further details as to what this means to 

you and the request you have made: 

https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-freedom-of-information/what-is-the-foi-act/ 
 
In keeping with the spirit and effect of the FOIA, and in keeping with the RNN Group’s 
transparency agenda, all information is assumed to be releasable to the public unless 
exempt. Therefore, the information released to you may now be published on the Group’s 
website at www.rnngroup.co.uk/IG together with any related information that will provide a 
key to its wider context.  Please note that this will not include your personal data. 
 
I attach Appendix A giving contact details, should you be unhappy with the service you 
have received from the RNN Group in regards to this FOI request. 
 
If you have any queries about this letter then please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 
Kind regards. 
 
The RNN Group Information Governance Team    
  



Appendix A 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request, you may 

make a complaint or appeal against our decision under chapter 36, part 1, section 17 (7) of 

the Freedom of Information Act or under chapter 12, part 6, section 165 of the Data 

Protection Act (Article 57(1)(f) and (2) and 77 of the General Data Protection Regulations), 

within 40 working days of the date of this letter. 

A copy of our complaints process can be found on the RNN Group web site by following the 

link below and selecting the Feedback and Complaints section: 

https://www.rnngroup.co.uk/IG 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review of your complaint, the DPA 
gives you the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.  
 
Please note that generally the Information Commissioner cannot make a decision unless 
you have first exhausted the RNN Group’s own complaints procedure.  
 
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:  
Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House  
Water Lane  
Wilmslow  
Cheshire  
SK9 5AF 



Further Correspondence 
 
Sent: 23 August 2021 17:53 
To: RNN FOI <foi@rnngroup.co.uk> 
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request - RESPONSE 
 
Hi  
 
Is there any reasons as to why you did not supply the salary of the post financial controller?  
I am asking for a salary within the structure ani not for an individual  
 
 
Response 
 
From: RNN FOI <foi@rnngroup.co.uk>  
Sent: 25 August 2021 10:19 
Subject: Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request - FURTHER RESPONSE 
 
Good morning 
 
Your request has been reviewed by the Data Protection Officer (DPO), who has agreed to release the 
full-time salary for the position: 
 

£50,000 
 
Do not hesitate to contact a member of the Information Governance team using the details below, 
should you require any further assistance. 
 
Kindest regards  
 
Information Governance Team 
 

 

01909 504666 
 

 

 

  @rnndataprotect 
 

 

 

FOI@rnngroup.ac.uk 

 

  

 

 

 

Parent organisation of 

Rotherham College, North Notts College, Dearne Valley College and University Centre Rotherham 

www.rnngroup.co.uk 
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